"STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 8§27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov ’
www.ct.gov/ese

November 21, 2016
TO: Larry Levesque vb&)
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director\\‘

RE: PETITION NO. 1262 - Doosan Fuel Cell America, Inc. petition for a declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of 1380-kilowatt customer-side combined heat and power fuel celi
facility to be located at the Borough of Naugatuck Waste Water Tteatment Plant, 500 Cherry
Street Extension, Naugatuck, Connecticut.”

‘The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection fot Tuesday, November 29, 2016 at 11:30
a.1m. to review this petition. Interested parties should meet at the front gate of the Naugatuck Waste Water
Treatment Plant at 500 Chetry Street Extension in Naugatuck.

MB/MP

c: Secretary of the State
Honorable N. Warren Hess 111, Mayor, Borough of Naugatuck
Sue Goggin, Town Planner, Borough of Naugatuck '
Honorable Christopher J. Bielik, Fitst Selectman, Town of Beacon Falls
- Kevin McDuffie, Chairman, Planning and Zoning, Town of Beacon Falls
Dawn Mahoney, Esq., Doosan Fuel Cell America, Inc.
Walter Bonola, Doosan Fuel Cell America, Inc.
Borough of Naugatuck Waste Watet Tteatment Plant
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